
From: Julianne Zvolensky
To: Wendy Hinshaw
Cc: Sipai Klein; Maria Jennings; Oliver Buckton
Subject: WAC approval of ENC 2135 Writing and the Research Process
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 11:09:08 AM

Hello Prof. Hinshaw, 

The syllabus that you submitted for ENC 2135 Writing and the Research Process for WAC
review as an ENC 1102 replacement course has been approved for WAC designation.

Please make a note that while this version of the course will share the same call number as
the existing Honors College course, the HC version of the course does not currently carry a
WAC designation. All the departments involved should make a note to double-check the
course attributes for this course each time it is offered to make sure it is correctly marked in
the Banner course schedule.

Best, 
Julianne

----
Julianne Zvolensky
 
Assistant Director, Writing Across Curriculum
Senior Instructor, Department of English
Florida Atlantic University
jzvolensky@fau.edu 
she/her/hers
 
Florida has a very broad public records law.  As a result, any written communication
created or received by Florida Atlantic University employees is subject to disclosure to the
public and the media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt.  Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. 
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